

Rummel, Jeffrey

From: Rummel, Jeffrey
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: 136.6-137 MHz - Preliminary Denial (TRK 190090)

-----Original Message-----

From: donotreply_from_webfcr@faa.gov <donotreply_from_webfcr@faa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 7:41 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Cc: Rodney.Murphy@faa.gov; Timothy.J.Pawlowitz@faa.gov; Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov; Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov
Subject: Return without Action of Record TRK 190090, Project: NFEJR02/15/2019(2)

Dear WebFCR User,

Your Frequency Coordination Request below has been reviewed by the assigned FAA Frequency Management Officer (FMO) and the following comments are recommended to address the necessary processing and engineering required:

TRK 190090, LITCHFIELD, NH

THIS FREQUENCY BAND IS USED FOR AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL AND CANNOT BE USED FOR TESTING ANYMORE.

Please review and revise the request, and re-submit for processing.

For inquiries, please reference the request Tracking Number.

Thank You

FAA Spectrum Engineering